NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY

Date and Day	7 th March, 2017 (Tuesday)
Commenced at 10.35 a.m.	
Adjourned at 2.10 p.m.	
Presided by Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker and	
Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy Speaker National Asser	
Attendance	
Total working hours 3 Hours 35 minutes	

1. <u>TILAWAT AND NAAT</u>

- (i) Tilawat by Muhammad Akhlaq Madni
- (ii) Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Arshad

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker which was granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

2.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN	Moved by Muhammad Jamal-ud-Din, MNA
	MS. NAEEMA KISHWER KHAN	Rana Muhammad Afzal Khan, Parliamentary
	SYED GHAZI GULAB JAMAL	Secretary for Finance, Revenue, Economic
	MS. SHAHIDA AKHTAR ALI to invite attention	Affairs, Statistics and Privatization made a
	of the Minister for Finance, Revenue, Economic	brief statement.
	Affairs, Statistics and Privatization to a matter	
	of urgent public importance regarding non-	
	inclusion of a column for Internally Displaced	
	Persons (IDPs) of South Waziristan in the	
	national census form, causing grave concern	
	amongst the public.	

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

3-4	MS. SAJIDA BEGUM to move for leave to	Leave granted.
	introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001	
	[The Microfinance Institutions (Amendment)	Bill introduced by Ms. Sajida Begum, MNA;
	Bill, 2017].	referred to Standing Committee concerned;
		copy is available on the website of the
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	National Assembly and to be published in the
		Gazette of Pakistan.

5-6	MS. ZAHRA WADOOD FATEMI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Leave granted. Bill introduced by Ms. Zahra Wadood Fatemi MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
7-8	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Leave granted. Bill introduced by Ms. Shahida Rehmani, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
9-10	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Ms. Asiya Naz Tanoli, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
11-12 DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN MS. SAMAN SULTANA JAFRI SYED ALI RAZA ABIDI MR. ABDUL WASEEM to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Children (Pledging of Labour) Act, 1933 [The Children (Pledging of Labour) (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.		Leave granted. Bill introduced by Dr. Nikhat Shakeel Khan, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
13-14	DR. SHAZIA SOBIA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Police Order, 2002 [The Police Order (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill withdrawn by the Member.

15-16	DR. NIKHAT SHAKEEL KHAN MS. KISHWER ZEHRA MS. SAMAN SULTANA JAFRI MR. MUHAMMAD MUZAMMIL QURESHI SHEIKH SALAHUDDIN MR. ABDUL WASEEM to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health Ordinance, 2002 [The Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted	Bill introduced by Dr. Nikhat Shakeel Khan, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
17-18	DR. FOUZIA HAMEED MR. MEHBOOB ALAM MR. SAJID AHMED to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Electronic Media Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 [The Pakistan Electronic Media Regulatory Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Dr. Fouzia Hameed, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
19-20	MR. BABAR NAWAZ KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues Act, 2010 [The Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted. SHAZIA MARRI to move for leave to	Leave granted. Bill introduced by Mr. Babar Nawaz Khan, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan. Leave granted.
	introduce a Bill to prohibit the employment of children and to regulate employment of adolescents in certain occupations and work [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition of Employment of Children Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Shazia Marri, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.

23-24	MR. SAJID NAWAZ to move for leave to	Leave granted.
	introduce a Bill to prohibit the business and practices of interest based private money lending [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition of Private Money Lending Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Mr. Sajid Nawaz, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
25-26	DR. SHAZIA SOBIA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Emigration Ordinance, 1979 [The Emigration (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Bill introduced by Dr. Shazia Sobia, MNA; referred to Standing Committee concerned; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
27-28	MS. KISHWER ZAHRA MR. MUHAMMAD SALMAN KHAN BALOCH to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for welfare of Religious Scholars, Ulema and Pesh Imams (Prayer Leaders) in the country [The Religious Scholars, Ulema and Pesh Imams (Prayers Leaders) Welfare Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred for next Private Members' Day on the request of the Member.
29-30	KANWAR NAVEED JAMEEL to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Dropped due to absence of the Member.
31-32	MR. SAJID AHMED to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 [The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Bill, 2017]. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred for next Private Members' Day on the request of the Member.

PRESENTATION OF REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

		г
33	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan Act, 2012 [The Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan (Amendment) Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Dr. Fouzia Hameed, MNA).	Delay condoned.
34	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan Act, 2012 [The Drug Regulatory Authority of Pakistan (Amendment) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.
35	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to rationalize the consultancy and other medical services fees for making them affordable for the common man in the federal capital and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Medical Consultancy and Other Services (Rationalization of Fees) Bill, 2016], till today be condoned. (Moved by Dr. Nikhat Shakeel Khan, MNA).	Delay condoned.
36	MR. KHALID HUSSAIN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to rationalize the consultancy and other medical services fees for making them affordable for the common man in the federal capital and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Medical Consultancy and Other Services (Rationalization of Fees) Bill, 2016].	Report presented; copy is available on the website of the National Assembly and to be published in the Gazette of Pakistan.

(RESOLUTIONS)

37.	DR. NAFISA SHAH SHAZIA MARRI to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to undertake expansion/up-gradation of Sukkur International Airport."	Passed.
38.	MS. ASIYA NASIR to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take immediate steps to construct gates and protection walls around Railways tracks passing through populated areas."	Passed.
39.	MS. ASIYA NAZ TANOLI to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to issue Sehat Cards to all Federal Government employees and ensure free medical treatment for their dependent family members too."	Dropped due to absence of Member.
40.	MS. AISHA SYED to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to control unemployment in the country."	Passed.
41.	MR. ASAD UMAR to move the following resolution:- "This House is of the opinion that the Government should take steps to discontinue deduction of 5% from the salaries of Federal Government employees on account of repair and maintenance charges for occupying Government accommodation."	Passed.

COMMENCED BUSINESS

(MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259)

42.	Further discussion on the following Motion moved by DR. FEHMIDA MIRZA, on 29 th November, 2016:-	Left over	
	"This House may discuss the performance of Indus River System Authority (IRSA)."		

MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259

43.	MS. KHALIDA MANSOOR to move the following motion:-	Dropped due to absence of Member.
	"This House may discuss the shortage of Government's residential accommodation in Islamabad."	
44.	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the	Moved by Ms. Shahida Rehmani, MNA. The following members spoke on the motion:-
	foreign policy of the Government."	 Dr. Shireen Mehrunnisa Mazari Ms. Shahida Rehmani Sahibzada Tariq Ullah Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan Shaikh Salahuddin Alhaj Shah Jee Gul Afridi Mian Abdul Manan Shazia Marri Malik Muhammad Uzair Khan Ms. Aisha Gulalai Syed Ali Raza Abidi Mr. Jamshaid Ahmed Dasti Lt. Gen.(Retd) Abdul Qadir Baloch, Minister for States and Frontier Regions wound up the discussion
45.	SAHIBZADA MUHAMMAD YAQUB to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the	Moved by Sahibzada Muhammad Yaqub, MNA. The following members spoke on the motion:-
	performance of Aviation Division."	 Sahibzada Muhammad Yaqub Mr. Ghulam Sarwar Khan Mr. Muhammad Ayaz Soomro Syed Ghazi Gulab Jamal Mir Aijaz Hussain Jakhrani Shaikh Aftab Ahmed,

		Minister for Parliamentary Affairs wound up the discussion.
46.	MS. ASIYA NASIR MS. SHAHIDA AKHTAR ALI, to move the following motion:-	Dropped due to absence of Member.
	"This House may discuss the poor performance of Water and Power Development Authority."	
47.	MS. ZEB JAFFAR to move the following motion:-	Dropped due to absence of Member.
	"This House may discuss the situation arising out of excessive billing of electricity."	

POINT OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject
Dr. Nafisa Shah	Non-convening of the meeting of Standing Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privilege within thirty days to consider amendment moved by her and referred to the Standing Committee.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

49.	SYED NAVEED QAMAR	Moved by Mir Aijaz Hussain Jakhrani, MNA
	SHAZIA MARRI	Shaikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister for
	MR. IMRAN ZAFAR LEGHARI	Parliamentary Affairs on behalf of Minister for
	NAWAB MUHAMMAD YUSUF TALPUR	Petroleum and Natural Resources desired to
	MIR AIJAZ HUSSAIN JAKHRANI to invite	make statement but the members asked the
	attention of the Minister for Petroleum and	Chair that Minister for Petroleum may make a
	Natural Resources to a matter of urgent public	statement.
	importance regarding discrimination in	
	providing new gas connections in various	
	constituencies, causing grave concern amongst	
	the public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Wednesday the 8th March, 2017 at 10.30 a.m.

Islamabad, the 7th March, 2017

ABDUL JABBAR ALI Secretary